
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 1, 2020 7:52 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin

(SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Ibe, Chukky
(SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Re: Bootleg -Communications products for the COVID-19 Supply Council

I’m good with these. I’ll send back to comms for now. Hearing the DM has so far had limited changes

Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2020, at 7:24 PM, Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca> wrote:

A few edits here for discussion. Also I just happen to know the Minister prefers “COVID-19 Supply
Council” as a proper name, versus just Supply Council, hence the change in the title.

From: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 1, 2020 5:50 PM
To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
<emily.harris@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau,
Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSPC)
<chukky.ibe@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Bootleg -Communications products for the COVID-19 Supply Council

The latest NR includes the edits I was going to suggest. Essentially, we don’t want to limit the scope to
essential services.

I applied the same edits to the Q&A.
<< File: QA_COVID_Supply Council_DRAFTv4(ADMComms)_CLEAN - bg comments.DOCX >>
And since we are not tracking to publish the bios, I am including the latest list of members that have
accepted with their current roles only.

<< File: COVID-19 Supply Council - Proposed Membership List - v20200501.docx >>
The speaking notes are for the first meeting so I don’t think we need to review them just yet. We are
still working on the agenda.

Let me know if you need to clarify anything.

Thanks,
Boyan

Boyan Gerasimov
Director of Policy | Directeur des politiques
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From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 1, 2020 5:37 PM
To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
<emily.harris@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau,
Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Bootleg -Communications products for the COVID-19 Supply Council

One superficial, suggested edit. << File: NR_COVID-19 Supply
Council_DRAFTv4(ADMComms)_CLEAN_TL-edit.DOCX >>

From: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 1, 2020 5:34 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Bootleg -Communications products for the COVID-19 Supply Council

Will send comments shortly

Boyan Gerasimov
Director of Policy | Directeur des politiques
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et
Approvisionnement Canada

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 1, 2020 5:31 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>;
fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Bootleg -Communications products for the COVID-19 Supply Council

<< File: NR_COVID-19 Supply Council_DRAFTv4(ADMComms)_CLEAN.DOCX >>

Revisions attached for supply council NR – thoughts?
Also adding Tristan & Cecely.
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Thanks,
Emily

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 1, 2020 4:50 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>;
fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Bootleg -Communications products for the COVID-19 Supply Council
Importance: High

Hi – some bootleg products as these are still stuck in DMO. Is this an accurate characterization of the
work that the Council will do?

Please do not share with department or my comms folks will get a talking to from DMO.

Thanks,
Emily

REVISED PRODUCTS FOR APPROVAL 
News release:
<< File: Backgrounder_COVID-19 Supply Council members_DRAFTv2.docx >>

QAs:
<< File: Draft Min Speaking points for COVID-19 Supply Council MEETING.docx >>
Remarks
<< File: QA_COVID_Supply Council_DRAFTv4(ADMComms)_CLEAN.DOCX >>

PRODUCTS FYI 
Backgrounder
<< File: NR_COVID-19 Supply Council_DRAFTv4(ADMComms)_CLEAN.DOCX >>

<NR_COVID-19 Supply Council_DRAFTv4(ADMComms)_CLEAN_TL-edit.DOCX>
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